
From: Franz, Damon A. 
Sent: 5/1/2014 5:19:27 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Joint Utilities Advice 4402-E, et al. (Service List A. 11-07-008) 

Hey Erik-

Yes, that would be helpful. May 12, 13 and 15 are open on this end. Also attending will be 
Maria Sotero, my new analyst working on this project. 

Damon 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 5:00 PM 
To: Franz, Damon A. 
Subject: FW: Joint Utilities Advice 4402-E, et al. (Service List A. 11-07-008) 

Damon, 

Would you and your staff working on the CES-21 advice filing be interested in meeting with the 
Joint Utilities to discuss the filing? We would be happy to review the business cases with you 
and answer any questions you may have. If we scheduled something around mid-May, that 
would give you a couple weeks to review the filing in advance of the meeting. Does that w J I w w 

sound like a good target date? w w 

Let me know if you are interested and I will get back to you with some proposed dates. 

Thanks, 

SB GT&S 0435593 

mailto:EBJ1@pge.com


Erik 

From: PG&E Tariffs 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 3:01 PM 
To: 'ATriai@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'bfinkeistein@turn.org'; 
'case.admin@sce.com'; 'cek@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'cem@newsdata.com'; 'cg2@cpuc.ca.gov'; Warner, 
Christopher (Law); 'cmkehrein@ems-ca.com'; 'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov'; Bayiess, David; 
'HRasool@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'James.J.Hirsch@gmail.com'; 'jay@treaiestate.net'; 'kar@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'khoimes@trane.com'; 'kpp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mgraveiy@energy.ca.gov'; 'michaei.minkus@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'michaei@rockwood-consulting.com'; 'mlowder@rcrcnet.org'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'pmiiler@nrdc.org'; 
'Rachel@largescaiesoiar.org'; RegRelCPUCCases; 'regulatory@mceCleanEnergy.org'; 
'rwh@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'sballesteros@semprautilities.com'; 'SMK@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'steve@energysec.org'; 
'steveb@forestheaith.org'; 'sue.kateley@asm.ca.gov'; 'sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com'; 
'susan.patterson@gastechnology.org'; 'tlong@turn.org'; 'waiker.matthews@sce.com'; 
'wmp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'wyiier@beutiercorp.com' 
Subject: Joint Utilities Advice 4402-E, et ai. (Service List A. 11-07-008) 

On Friday, April 25, 2014, Pacific Gas and Electric Company, on behalf of 
Southern California Edison and San Diego Gas and Electric Company, 
submitted to the Commission: 

California Energy Systems for the 21st Century Proposed Research and 
Development Projects and Cooperative Research and Development Agreement 

ADVICE 4402-E 

(Pacific Gas and Electric Company U 39 E) 

ADVICE 3030-E 

(Southern California Edison Company U 338 E) 

SB GT&S 0435594 



ADVICE 2592-E 

(San Diego Gas and Electric Company U 902 E) 

PGE Tariffs 
Fax: (415) 973-7226 

Please follow link: http://www.pqe.com/nots/rates/tariffs/tm2/pdf/ELEC 4402-E.pdf 

PG&E Is committed to protectinq our customers' privacy Tolearn more, please visit ntfpi/7www.pge com/about/company/privacy/customer/ 


